

General Meeting minutes for 03/12/2020

- Marcus KF4YHP, greeted everyone.
- There was a lot of discussion around the coronavirus.
- Discussion around the need for an HF antenna/radio at the EMA office. Marcus is to follow up with Hub Harvey on some options.

Treasurer Report

- As of the last meeting, there is \$5,192.78 in the checking.
- No bills due.
- Name badges are available for those who have paid.
- 15 in attendance
- \$25 donated to the repeater fund

Secretary / Webmaster Report

- Our website is back up after being down a few days.
- We are still promoting our Slack page. Go to <http://w4shl.com/slack.php> to find sign up instructions.
- Tailgate is being targeted for the third weekend in Oct. Once we get confirmation from the city we will update the website.

Vice Presidents Report

- Looking for programs.

Net Control

- We are looking for net control operators. The script is on the webpage under Nets & Repeaters. Contact Mike W4TRK for coordination.

Presentation

Michael presented on the history of the Nano VNA.

Bonus tip:

To make your own home-made hand sanitizer, mix 1-part aloe vera with 2 parts alcohol. Optimally, you can add a fragrance to improve the scent.